
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 2 

290 BROADWAY 

NEW YORK, NY 10007-1866 

VIA E-MAIL 

CJPerez@optimumwindow.com 
CJ Perez, Manager 
Optimum Window Manufacturing Corp. 
28 Canal Street  
Ellenville, New York 12428 

Re: Final Expedited Storm Water Settlement Agreement  
Optimum Window Manufacturing Corp. 
28 Canal Street Ellenville, New York 12428 
Docket No. CWA-02-2025-3302 
NPDES ID No. NYU065642, NYSDEC MSGP No Exposure NYR00H093 

Dear Mr. Perez: 

Enclosed is the signed and effective Consent Agreement and Final Order (“CA/FO”)-Expedited 
Settlement Agreement (“ESA”) that resolves the subject Facility’s past non-compliance for failing to 
obtain coverage under the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation’s (NYSDEC) 
Multi-Sector General Permit for Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activity (“MSGP” or “Permit”) 
Please note that the Optimum Window(s) Manufacturing Corp., must submit the payment for $5,000 in 
accordance with the Final CA/FO-ESA, attached within ten (10) days of receipt of this FINAL CA/FO to 
the address in the CA/FO (also included below).  Additional acceptable payment options such as 
electronic wire transfers are available upon request.   
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Please continue to maintain, No Exposure at the Facility in accordance with your MSGP No Exposure 
Certification (NYR00H093). If you have any questions concerning the above, please contact Justine 
Modigliani, P.E., Supervisor, Clean Water Act Compliance Section at (212) 637-4268, 
Modigliani.justine@epa.gov. A copy of the check or payment submittals must be emailed to Murray 
Lantner, Lantner.Murray@epa.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Kathleen Anderson, Director 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 

Enclosures 
1. Expedited Settlement Agreement Form
2. Industrial Non-Filer Expedited Settlement Worksheet

cc: Stephen Monteverde, NYSDEC Region 3, stephen.monteverde2@dec.ny.gov 
Miles Fah, NYSDEC Region 3, miles.fah@dec.ny.gov 
Manju Cherian, NYSDEC Region 3, manju.cherian@dec.ny.gov  
msgpcompliance@dec.ny.gov 
Ed Hampston, P.E., NYDSEC Albany 
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